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From: Mail Delivery System

To: scchevron@westoffice.net

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation
Plan

Date: Saturday, December 21, 2013 12:39:23 PM

Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

scchevron@westoffice.net

A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: ironport.deq.state.or.us

scchevron@westoffice.net

#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.4.7 - Delivery expired (message too old) 'DNS Soft Error looking up westoffice.net (MX) while asking
recursive_nameserver2.parent. Error was: unable to reach nameserver on any valid IP' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:

Received: from degmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8]) by

degx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:57 -0800

Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id

14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:57 -0800

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>

To: "'scchevron@westoffice.net™ <scchevron@westoffice.net>

Subject: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules

into the State Implementation Plan

Thread-Topic: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency

rules into the State Implementation Plan

Thread-Index: Ac78LfWw6u2szjVgQK2ilPCYailciQ==

Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:56 +0000

Message-1D: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F1371@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:scchevron@westoffice.net



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'scchevron@westoffice.net'


			Recipients


			scchevron@westoffice.net














From: Mail Delivery System

To: reenacres@qwesoffice.net

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation
Plan

Date: Saturday, December 21, 2013 12:38:26 PM

Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

greenacres@qwesoffice.net

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

#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.4.7 - Delivery expired (message too old) 'DNS Soft Error looking up gwesoffice.net (MX) while asking
recursive_nameserver2.parent. Error was: unable to reach nameserver on any valid IP' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:

Received: from degmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8]) by

degx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:39 -0800

Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id

14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:38 -0800

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>

To: "greenacres@qgwesoffice.net™ <greenacres@qwesoffice.net>

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

Thread-Index: Ac78LeqtO84zkTLbT7iZgF7Y9nM1IQ==

Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:38 +0000

Message-1D: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766FOEF8@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:greenacres@qwesoffice.net



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'greenacres@qwesoffice.net'


			Recipients


			greenacres@qwesoffice.net














From: Mail Delivery System

To: blanz@lanzcabinet.com

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation
Plan

Date: Saturday, December 21, 2013 12:38:19 PM

Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Reagional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

blanz@lanzcabinet.com

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

#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.4.7 - Delivery expired (message too old) 'DNS Soft Error looking up lanzcabinet.com (MX) while asking
recursive_nameserver2.parent. Error was: unable to reach nameserver on any valid IP' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:

Received: from degmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8]) by

degx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:27 -0800

Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id

14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:27 -0800

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>

To: "'blanz@lanzcabinet.com™ <blanz@lanzcabinet.com>

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

Thread-Index: Ac78LeOzvpYdqCIFT6aWnSQhVW/AcQ==

Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:26 +0000

Message-1D: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766FOC68@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:blanz@lanzcabinet.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'blanz@lanzcabinet.com'


			Recipients


			blanz@lanzcabinet.com














From: Mail Delivery System

To: trucker@oldcastel.com

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation
Plan

Date: Saturday, December 21, 2013 12:34:46 PM

Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

trucker@oldcastel.com

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

#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.4.7 - Delivery expired (message too old) ‘timeout’ (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:

Received: from degmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8]) by
degx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:16:01 -0800

Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:16:01 -0800

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>

To: "'trucker@oldcastel.com™ <trucker@oldcastel.com>

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

Thread-Index: Ac78LfgE+cliqICiRhWaO6fvjg6BAg==

Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:16:00 +0000

Message-1D: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F146A@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:trucker@oldcastel.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'trucker@oldcastel.com'


			Recipients


			trucker@oldcastel.com














From: Mail Delivery System

To: mark.marzullo@goldentemple.com

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation
Plan

Date: Saturday, December 21, 2013 12:15:52 PM

Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Reagional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

mark.marzullo@goldentemple.com

A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: [216.157.102.20].

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mark.marzullo@goldentemple.com

[216.157.102.20] #<[216.157.102.20] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.4.7 - Delivery expired (message too old) [Default] 451-"Temporary local problem
- please try later' (delivery attempts: 76)> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from degmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8]) by
degx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:48 -0800

Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id
14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:47 -0800

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>

To: "'mark.marzullo@goldentemple.com™ <mark.marzullo@goldentemple.com>
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

Thread-Index: Ac78Le+iZKnrlOVUTKgHNmMt1XQNkcA==

Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:46 +0000

Message-1D: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F10EB@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@deqx5.deq.state.or.us

mailto:mark.marzullo@goldentemple.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'mark.marzullo@goldentemple.com'


			Recipients


			mark.marzullo@goldentemple.com














From: Mail Delivery System

To: steve@rest-haven.com

Subject: Undeliverable: Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation
Plan

Date: Saturday, December 21, 2013 12:39:35 PM

Attachments: Proposal to incorporate Lane Reagional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan.msg

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

steve@rest-haven.com

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

#< #5.0.0 smtp; 5.4.7 - Delivery expired (message too old) 'DNS Soft Error looking up rest-haven.com (MX) while asking
recursive_nameserver2.parent. Error was: unable to reach nameserver on any valid IP' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP#
Original message headers:

Received: from degmail.deq.state.or.us ([159.121.9.8]) by

degx5.deq.state.or.us with ESMTP; 18 Dec 2013 12:15:59 -0800

Received: from DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::816c:8101:714e:c6bc]) by
DEQEXCH2.deq.state.or.us ([fe80::edda:70d1:de08:538%13]) with mapi id

14.02.0387.000; Wed, 18 Dec 2013 12:15:59 -0800

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us>

To: "'steve@rest-haven.com™ <steve@rest-haven.com>

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

Thread-Index: Ac78LfomQTHplw4ZSHM5G87UUad8gg==

Date: Wed, 18 Dec 2013 20:15:58 +0000

Message-1D: <90DD6D116AA41C40862B6751A2A43BA9766F13E6@DEQEXCH1.deq.state.or.us>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [10.7.3.18]

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@ironport.deq.state.or.us

mailto:steve@rest-haven.com



Proposal to incorporate Lane Regional Air Protection Agency rules into the State Implementation Plan


			From


			GARTENBAUM Andrea


			To


			'steve@rest-haven.com'


			Recipients


			steve@rest-haven.com













